From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 3/16/2010 5:27:58 PM

To: Redacted |

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Lee, Cheryl
(cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: RE: TURN's Protest to PG&E's Advice Letter 3620-E

Redacted

That seems perfectly consistent with my email, thanks for clarifying.

Regards,
Sean

Sean A. Simon, Analyst

CPUC: Energy Division , Renewables
Policy, Procurement and Resource Planning
ph: (415) 703-3791

svn{@cpuc.ca.gov
http//www.cpue.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this ¢-mail is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and it may contain information that is privileged,

confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

----- Original Message-----
From: ‘ Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 5:20 PM
To: Simon, Sean A.; Lee, Cheryl
Subject: RE: TURN's Protest to PG&E's Advice Letter 3620-E

Sean, Cheryl:
This email is to let you know that we plan on submitting our response to

TURN's Greengate protest on March 23rd (instead of March 22nd), which is
five business days from today. TURN filed their protest one day late.
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Thanks,

From: Larry Wong [mailto:adminassistant@turn.org|

Sent: Tuesday, March 16,2010 11:11 AM

To: m.v.walsh@sce.com; wkeilani@semprautilities.com;

wmccartney @caiso.com; wplaxico@axiopower.com; Manheim, William (Law);
wwester@smud.org; ygross@sempra.com

Subject: TURN's Protest to PG&E's Advice Letter 3620-E

Attached in PDF is TURN's Protest to PG&E's Advice Letter 3620-E.

TURN is supposed to serve this protest yesterday, but due to unforeseen
internal delays at TURN, we are serving it this morning. [ apologize
for the inconveniences that may have caused you.

Please contact me if you have difficulty opening this attachment.

Thank You,

Larry Wong

Administrative Assistant

The Utility Reform Network

115 Sansome Street, 9th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104

Tel: (415) 929-8876 x300

Fax: (415) 929-1132

E-Mail: adminassistant@turn.org
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